September 20, 2017

Materials Licensing Branch

United States Regulatory Commission
Region III

2443 Warrenville, Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Amendment Request to License #24-01143-06
To Whom It May Concern,
This letter is to request the following changes to our license:

Please add Kimberly Bradley Prescott, M.S. as an authorized medical physicist for (HDR) 35.600. Ms.
Prescott is listed on USNRC RML # 24-00866-02.

Please add Brandon Morgan, M.S. as an authorized medical physicist for (HDR) 35.600.
Mr. Morgan is listed on USNRC RML # 24-18295-01.

Please add Jose L. Garcia-Ramirez, M.S. as an authorized medical physicist for (HDR) 35.600. Jose
Garcia-Ramirez is listed on USNRC RML # 24-18295-01.

Please add Vivian Rodriguez, M.S. as an authorized medical physicist for (HDR) 35.600.
Ms. Rodriguez is listed on Washington University and Medical Center USNRC RML # 24-00167-11.
Please find a copy of the letter of AMP notification attached.

If vou have anv auestions or need further information you may contact Ken Wohlt by email at
or phone at 417-269-5309.

Best Regards,

Ken Wohlt

Medical Physicist / Radiatien Safety Officer
Jeft R@%

Director of Radiation Oncology

Enclosure:
AMP Letter: USNRC RML # 24-00167-11.

RECEIVED Sep 24 iif4










